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From: Ghasem Shahbazi via ASABE Engage <Mail@ConnectedCommunity.org> 
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 12:53 PM
To: Mosier, Nathan S <mosiern@purdue.edu>
Subject: EOPD-210 Department Heads : New Biological Engineering Faculty Position at NC A&T State
University
 

---- External Email: Use caution with attachments, links, or sharing data ----

 
Colleagues Please share this announcement with those who are interested in academic positions. Thank you very much, Here is a quick link... -posted to the "EOPD-210 Department Heads" community

EOPD-210 Department Heads
Post New Message

New Biological Engineering Faculty Position at NC A&T State University

Reply to Group Reply to Sender

Sep 23, 2024 12:53 PM  |     view attached
Ghasem Shahbazi

Colleagues

Please share this announcement with those who are interested in academic
positions.

Thank you very much,

 

Here is a quick link:
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jobs.ncat.edu/postings/34407

 

Abolghasem Shahbazi, Ph.D.

Director of Biological Engineering Program, and Director of CREST Center for Bioenergy

https://www.ncat.edu/research/centers/bioenergy/index.php

North Carolina A&T State University, 1601 E. Market Street, Greensboro, NC  27411

Telephone:  336-285-3830; Fax:  336-334-7270; ash@ncat.edu

 

From: Oladiran Fasina via ASABE Engage <Mail@ConnectedCommunity.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 8:03 AM
To: Abolghasem Shahbazi <ash@ncat.edu>
Subject: EOPD-210 Department Heads : Digital Ag Faculty Position at Auburn
Biosystems Engineering

 

USE CAUTION. This message is from outside of N.C. A&T.

Dear Colleagues, Attached is the ad for a digital ag faculty position at Auburn University Department of Biosystems Engineering. Please assist... -posted to the "EOPD-210 Department Heads" community

EOPD-210 Department Heads
Post New Message

 

Digital Ag Faculty Position at Auburn Biosystems Engineering

Reply to Group Reply to Sender

Sep 19, 2024 8:02 AM  |    view attached
Oladiran Fasina

Dear Colleagues,

Attached is the ad for a digital ag faculty position at Auburn University
Department of Biosystems Engineering. Please assist in sharing with those
that may be interested in the position. The link below also leads directly to the
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position announcement. Thank you.

 

www.auemployment.com/postings/48754

 

Regards,

Oladiran

 

Oladiran Fasina, PhD, P.Eng.

Professor and Head

Department of Biosystems Engineering

Room 209 Corley Building

Auburn University, Auburn, AL 36849

Phone: 334-844-3574; E-mail: fasinoo@auburn.edu  

http://eng.auburn.edu/bsen/

* My working hours may not be your working hours. Please do not feel obligated to reply outside
of your normal work schedule. *

  Reply to Group Online   View Thread   Recommend   Forward   Flag as
Inappropriate  

 

 

 

You are subscribed to "EOPD-210 Department Heads" as ash@ncat.edu. To
change your subscriptions, go to My Subscriptions. To unsubscribe from this
community discussion, go to Unsubscribe.

------- NOTICE: This e-mail correspondence is subject to Public Records Law and may
be disclosed to third parties. --------
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Inappropriate  
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